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Annexure U

~ FW: MSC Discussion and Vote of No Confidence in the Chief Executive of the Sydney 

Local Health District 

Sent June 15, 2023 9:18 AM 

From: Rosalba Cross (Sydney LHD) 



From the MSC chair 

From: Winston Cheung (Sydney LHD} 
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2023 9:12 AM 
To: Rosalba Cross (Sydney LHD) 

SCl.0012.0014.0002 

Subject: MSC Discussion and Vote of No Confidence in the Chief Executive of the Sydney Local Health District 

Dear Medical Staff Council Members, 

On Thursday 22nd June 2023 at 5pm there will be a Concord Repatriation General Hospital Medical Staff Council 
meeting via videoconferencing. 

At this meeting I will ask for a discussion on and then subsequently move a motion of no confidence in the Chief 
Executive of the Sydney Local Health District. 

The vote of no confidence will be held at a subsequent Concord Repatriation General Hospital Medical Staff Council 

meeting via videoconferencing the following week, on Thursday 29th June 2023 at 5pm, by secret ballot using secure 
internet voting. 

I do not believe the management style of the Chief Executive of the Sydney Local Health District is consistent with the 
expectations of the Concord Repatriation General Hospital Medical Staff Council and the Concord Repatriation 
General Hospital staff. 
I do not believe the management style of the Chief Executive of the Sydney Local Health District is consistent with the 
expectations of our patients, their famil ies, or the Concord Repatriation General Hospital community. 

Because of the significance of this vote, I request that all members of the Concord Repatriation General Hospital 
Medical Staff Council attend the meetings. 

I request that members w ho wish to speak to this matter should do so at these meetings. 

Yours Sincerely, 

Winston Cheung 

Winston Cheung 

Senior Staff Specia list 

Intensive Care Uni t, Concord Repatriation General Hospi tal 

Clinical Associate Professor 

Sydney Medical School - Concord, University of Sydney 

Post: Intensive care Unit, Concord Repatriation General Hospital, 

Hospital Road, Concord, NSW 2139, Austral ia. 

Phone: +6 

Fax: +61 

fmall 

Secretary: +61 
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